

JEA Tariff and Supporting Documentation Filing to the Florida PSC

E-Filing Submittal Date: September 1, 2022

Tariff Effective: October 1, 2022

Rate Hearing: September 20, 2022

Supporting Documentation

Cover Letter

Tariff Sections (Redline)

Tariff Sections (Conformed)

September 1, 2022

Ms. Patricia Daniel
Bureau Chief, Economic Impact & Rate Design
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Daniel:

Included in this filing is a revision to the form in the JEA tariff for fiscal year 2023 starting, 2022.

Tariff form revision include:

1. Correction of the scrivener's error, reinserting the JEA SolarSmart Rider rate.
2. Extension of Economic Development Rider

Following this cover letter are the revised and conformed copies of all tariff sheets. These changes are currently estimated to become effective, October 1, 2022.

If you have questions or need additional information, please call me at (904) 665-4279.

Sincerely,

Victor Blackshear
Director, Financial Planning and Rates

JEA

REVISED TARIFF SHEETS

Sheet No. 15.0	Sheet No. 17.0		
----------------	----------------	--	--

Deleted: JEA Twentieth

Deleted: Nineteenth

JEA SOLARSMART RIDER

AVAILABLE:

In all territory served by JEA

APPLICABLE:

Available upon request to any customer that meets the following conditions:

- a) No delinquent account balance
- b) Not currently served under a time of day rate schedule

RATE PER MONTH:

The charge per month shall consist of the basic monthly, demand (where applicable), energy, fuel, and environmental charges per the applicable rate schedule as modified below:

Fuel Charge: JEA SolarSmart kWh will be billed at the JEA SolarSmart Rate of 7.500 cents per kWh.

Deleted: as stated in the Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Charge Policy (Sheet No. 5.0).

Remaining kWh will be billed at the Levelized Fuel Rate as stated in the Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Charge Policy (Sheet No. 5.0).

Environmental Charge: JEA SolarSmart kWh are exempt from the Environmental Charge (Sheet No. 5.1)

Definition of JEA SolarSmart kWh: The elected percentage of total kWh per billing period rounded to the nearest kWh.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

- (a) Customers may elect to receive up to 100% of their energy from JEA solar energy sources.
- (b) Customers may enroll at any time but must remain on JEA SolarSmart for at least one (1) billing period after enrollment. A customer may cancel any time thereafter and enroll again at a later date.
- (c) No refund or adjustments of JEA SolarSmart charges will be made if service is canceled.
- (d) Energy produced from JEA solar energy sources may not be specifically delivered to the customer.
- (e) Any Fuel Credit, approved by JEA's Board, will be calculated using the total kWh less JEA SolarSmart kWh in the month a credit is given.

Deleted: 2021

EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2022

JEA SOLARSMART RIDER

AVAILABLE:

In all territory served by JEA

APPLICABLE:

Available upon request to any customer that meets the following conditions:

- a) No delinquent account balance
- b) Not currently served under a time of day rate schedule

RATE PER MONTH:

The charge per month shall consist of the basic monthly, demand (where applicable), energy, fuel, and environmental charges per the applicable rate schedule as modified below:

Fuel Charge: JEA SolarSmart kWh will be billed at the JEA SolarSmart Rate of 7.500 cents per kWh.

Remaining kWh will be billed at the Levelized Fuel Rate as stated in the Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Charge Policy (Sheet No. 5.0).

Environmental Charge: JEA SolarSmart kWh are exempt from the Environmental Charge (Sheet No. 5.1)

Definition of JEA SolarSmart kWh: The elected percentage of total kWh per billing period rounded to the nearest kWh.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

- (a) Customers may elect to receive up to 100% of their energy from JEA solar energy sources.
- (b) Customers may enroll at any time but must remain on JEA SolarSmart for at least one (1) billing period after enrollment. A customer may cancel any time thereafter and enroll again at a later date.
- (c) No refund or adjustments of JEA SolarSmart charges will be made if service is canceled.
- (d) Energy produced from JEA solar energy sources may not be specifically delivered to the customer.
- (e) Any Fuel Credit, approved by JEA's Board, will be calculated using the total kWh less JEA SolarSmart kWh in the month a credit is given.

Deleted: JEA Nineteenth

Deleted: Eighteenth

RIDER EDP
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM RIDER
(Experimental)

Available To new and existing customers receiving service in all territory served by JEA. Application for service under this Rider will not be accepted after September 30, 2023.

Deleted: 2

Applicable To new or existing Customers who have executed an Economic Development Program Electric Service Agreement with JEA on or after October 1, 2013 and whose new or modified account qualifies for electric service under Rate Schedule GSD, GSDT, GSLD, GSLDT, or GSLDHLF. New or incremental existing metered demand under this rider must be a minimum of 300 kW at a single site of delivery and the Customer must employ an additional work force of at least 15 full-time employees in JEA's service territory. This rider applies to new or incremental metered demand and additional employees on or after October 1, 2013. JEA reserves the right to accept or not accept any application for the Economic Development Program Rider.

Character of Service JEA's standard voltage levels.

Rate Per Month Customers executing an Economic Development Program Electric Service Agreement on or after October 1, 2013 shall receive a discount for new or incremental metered demand based on the percentages listed below. The discounts below will be applied to the electric charges including demand, energy, and environmental charges. The adjustment will not apply to other charges, including basic monthly charges, fuel charge, excess KVAR charge, penalties, service charges, Gross Receipts Tax or other applicable taxes including franchise fees. For existing Customers, the adjustment will only be applied to the charges above the base metered demand and energy as defined in "Definition of Baseline."

Year	Discount	Discount in Load Density Improvement Areas
Year 1*	30%	35%
Year 2	25%	30%
Year 3	20%	25%
Year 4	15%	20%
Year 5	10%	15%
Year 6	5%	10%
Year 7	0%	0%

*Year 1 can be extended as outlined in General Provisions (g) below

(Continued to Sheet No. 17.1)

Deleted: 1

RIDER EDP
 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM RIDER

(Experimental)

Available To new and existing customers receiving service in all territory served by JEA. Application for service under this Rider will not be accepted after September 30, 2023.

Applicable To new or existing Customers who have executed an Economic Development Program Electric Service Agreement with JEA on or after October 1, 2013 and whose new or modified account qualifies for electric service under Rate Schedule GSD, GSDT, GSLD, GSLDT, or GSLDHLF. New or incremental existing metered demand under this rider must be a minimum of 300 kW at a single site of delivery and the Customer must employ an additional work force of at least 15 full-time employees in JEA’s service territory. This rider applies to new or incremental metered demand and additional employees on or after October 1, 2013. JEA reserves the right to accept or not accept any application for the Economic Development Program Rider.

Character of Service JEA’s standard voltage levels.

Rate Per Month Customers executing an Economic Development Program Electric Service Agreement on or after October 1, 2013 shall receive a discount for new or incremental metered demand based on the percentages listed below. The discounts below will be applied to the electric charges including demand, energy, and environmental charges. The adjustment will not apply to other charges, including basic monthly charges, fuel charge, excess KVAR charge, penalties, service charges, Gross Receipts Tax or other applicable taxes including franchise fees. For existing Customers, the adjustment will only be applied to the charges above the base metered demand and energy as defined in “Definition of Baseline.”

Year	Discount	Discount in Load Density Improvement Areas
Year 1*	30%	35%
Year 2	25%	30%
Year 3	20%	25%
Year 4	15%	20%
Year 5	10%	15%
Year 6	5%	10%
Year 7	0%	0%

*Year 1 can be extended as outlined in General Provisions (g) below

(Continued to Sheet No. 17.1)